

Minutes of the

APPROVED

Oak Ridge Beer Board  
Regular Meeting

Central Services Complex Multipurpose Room  
Wednesday, May 5<sup>th</sup>, 2021  
5:15 p.m.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

AUDIENCE MEMBERS:

ROLL CALL

motion mark run meeting  
david v secretary

shortened meeting

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

At bottom, done at end of meeting

**APPLICATIONS FOR NEW BEER PERMITS**

Oak Ridge Country Club  
no issues at cc, per orpd  
board member is applicant, because to many changes in staff recently  
have 3 shifts, hope to always have 1 manager on each shift  
close by 9pm most nights  
Will reach out to Stace at ASAP  
Open at 8am, dont start serving that early  
Also serve liquor, already updated w the state  
Have uber acct set for members  
Rodney motion approve  
David M 2nd  
Unanimously pass

The Other One

Tarl

Starting with a soft open, soon, everything ready  
Caren (manager) on her way, postponed until later in the meeting

## **OLD BUSINESS**

Oakleys update

Asked to come in because of covid delays

Legal gave permission to waive reapplication because more than 6 months since permit approved

Inside pretty much done

Inspections last month

Working on outside, patio

Hope to open 30-45 days

Have stuff from ASAP

Have permits

Stocking up

Hours 2pm, dinner until 10 or 11 during week

Weekends more 11 or 12

Low key music

Cameras set up

Serving liquor, staff will be training

May have prorated amount for 2020 and dont think they got a bill for 2021

United Way Anderson County, UWAC

Naomi

Going for class F

In the past has run out of special event permits

ORNL FCU wants UWAC to continue to do events (3 over summer)

secret city festival,

Jackson Sq 3rd Saturday (new event?)

Board requested please give 30 days' notice for any events

Not had any issues in the past

Mark drinks on wrist bands (track consumption)

Wrist bands tight, not slipping off

No history of cans used as weapons (concern in previous discussion) , crowd like variety, UWAC can sell back unused, most people get koozie

At concert some people bring own coolers but no issues

talked w ORNL FCU (contact Collin) about that, in discussion

Understanding is parks dept does not have a law on open container in park (not positive)

Make sure emergency responders aware of events and often stop by

Motion to approve

1st Rodney

2nd David M

unanimously

The Other One

Tarl and Caren  
hours  
s 10-3  
m-f 10-8  
sat 10-9

Camera, pos system, scanners  
15 seats for bar  
Not getting liquor license  
130 seats total  
Big booths  
Expanding menu, blue plate specials, nightly specials  
Will eventually have outside seating, part of parking lot (owns property)

If need physical barrier for outside area, will take a month, willing to wait to serve outside  
Checking w legal if barrier needed (not sure what needs to be)

If need barrier, will come back before the board  
Same staff, added 2 more from Burchfield's

Permit  
1st Rodney  
2nd David M  
Motion to exclude outside part  
Passed unanimously

Manager motion  
Rodney  
David M  
Passed unanimously

ORPD no updates  
Delay on Applebee's letter

April minutes, Rodney really liked  
need to update header of minutes  
Rodney motion  
David M 2nd  
Pass unanimously

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

Mark motion adjourn  
David M  
did not hang around to see if anyone disagreed

Respectfully submitted,  
Secretary

